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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 3:58:00 PM
To: TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com
Subject: RE: RUS Environmental Impact Study
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_

Thanks

From: TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com
[mailto:TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 3:58 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Cc: KENNETH.J.SNELL@sargentlundy.com
Subject: RE: RUS Environmental Impact Study

Yes we can. I'll see if we can get you some talking points on Monday or Tuesday
morning.

Todd M. Hanssen
Sr. Vice President, Fossil Power Technologies
Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

TEL: (312) 269-6874
FAX: (312) 269-1968
CEL: (312) 543-1225

From: "Eric M. Robeson" <Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com>
To: "TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com" <
TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com>
Date: 02/24/2012 03:16 PM
Subject: RE: RUS Environmental Impact Study

_____
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Could we possibly piggyback on end of our Tuesday call?

From: TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com
[mailto:TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:28 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Subject: Fw: RUS Environmental Impact Study

We also have gentlemen that understand the process if you want to talk to them.

Sorry about the emails, but I didn't want to interrupt the call.

Todd M. Hanssen
Sr. Vice President, Fossil Power Technologies
Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

TEL: (312) 269-6874
FAX: (312) 269-1968
CEL: (312) 543-1225
----- Forwarded by TODD M HANSSEN/Sargentlundy on 02/24/2012 02:26 PM -----

From: TODD M HANSSEN/Sargentlundy
To: eric.robeson@bigrivers.com
Date: 02/24/2012 02:25 PM
Subject: RUS Environmental Impact Study

_____

Eric,

We have done these studies in the past if you need some help with it.

Todd M. Hanssen
Sr. Vice President, Fossil Power Technologies
Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

TEL: (312) 269-6874
FAX: (312) 269-1968
CEL: (312) 543-1225




